ArI].Old Por ter I565261984285)'Szttz

Lisa.Blatt@arnoldporter.com

January 9, 2019

VIA HAND DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC FILING

Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  Dolinv. GlaxoSmithKline, LLC (No. 18-803)
Dear Mr. Harris:

| represent Respondent in the above-captioned case, which was docketed on
December 21, 2018. Respondent respectfully requests a 60-day extension of time, to and
including Monday, March 25, 2019, in which to file the brief in opposition, currently due
on January 22, 2019.

A 60-day extension will ensure that we have sufficient time to fully analyze and
respond to the arguments raised in the petition for certiorari in this case.

Counsel for Petitioner has consented to this request.
Sincerely,

/9 Lisa S Blatt
LisaS. Blatt

CC: Bijan Esfandiari
Counsel for Petitioner

Arnold & Porter Kaye Scholer LLP
601 Massachusetts Ave., NW | Washington, DC 20001-3743 | www.arnoldporter.com



